ENBRIDGE

500 Consumers Road Brenda J. Vari, CMA

North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 Business Sponsor, MDV Business Project
PO Box 650 Manager, EnTRAC Financials
Scarborough ON M1K 5E3 Phone: (416) 495-5850

Email: brenda.vari@enbridge.com

October 31, 2011

VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)

Mean Daily Volume (“MDV”) Project Update
Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) File No. EB-2008-0106

In its letters of July 11™ and 26", 2011, Enbridge notified the Board of the MDV project
revised implementation date of January 31, 2012 and the updated cost projection of
$4.4M.

The project is now in its User Acceptance Testing phase and progressing well. The
targeted implementation date and estimated costs remain the same.

Enbridge is committed to delivering a high quality product and the early success
indicators have confirmed that the critical pieces are working successfully.

Sincerely,

Al

Brenda J. Vari, CMA
Business Sponsor, MDV Business Project
Manager, ENTRAC Financials

CC; Mr. F. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP
EB-2008-0106 Interested Parties



